AF L0-2
PDR

From: Robert Fonner

To: TWD2 . TWP9 .JJIM
Date: 3/27/97 5:07pm
Subject: minorrule on 51.60

You may enter a no legal objection on your concurrence page, over my name for
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MEMORANDUM TO: David L. Morrison, Director am

Office of Nuclear Regulatory Research
FROM: Carl J. Paperiello, Director ( | / ' AL
Office of Nuclear Material Safety '~/ '~/
and Safeguards /
SUBJECT: NMSS CONCURRENCE ON A DIRECT FINAL RULE - FOR REVOKING THE
REQUIREMENT FOR AN ENVIRONMENTAL REPORT FROM URANIUM MILL
LICENSEES AT LICENSE TERMINATION - 10 CFR 51.60
My staff has reviewed the subject direct final rule, transmitted by your
memorandum dated March 19, 1997, and based on that review, I concur with the
direct final rule. I suggest, however, that the congressional letters be
revised to clearly indicate that we are proposing a direct final rule. If you

have any gquestions, please contact the cognizant Nuclear Material Safety and

Safeguards®' staff member, Myron Fliegel at 415-6629.

CONTACT: M. Fliegel, NMSS/DWM
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